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1= ;+rfns ;ldlt 

2= xflb{s cfef/ 

3= #!cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL ;"rgf 

4= ;+:yfut ;+/rgf  

5= cfly{s jif{ @)&(÷*) sf] nflu ;+rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bg  

6= ljQLo ´ns  

7= k|fljlws ´ns÷:s]sf] tYofª\s 
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;+rfns ;ldlt 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

cWoIf 

>L 8f= ldªdf/ u]Nh]+ z]kf{ 

:yfgLo k|ltlglw 

;+rfns 

>L u0f]z k|;fb n'O6]n 

g]kfn ljB't k|flws/0f (NEA) 

 

 ;+rfns 

>L ;ld/ k|;fb kf]v/]n 

g]kfn ljB't k|flws/0f (NEA) 

 

sDkgL ;rLj 

>L ef]h/fh ltjf/L 

 
;+rfns 

>L bfjf u]n' kflv|g 

;f]n'b'ws'08 gu/kflnsf 
 

 

 

;+rfns 

>L ;Gtf]if s'df/ ´f 

g]kfn ljB't k|flws/0f (NEA) 
 

;+rfns 

>L g'? nfdf z]kf{ 

:yfgLo k|ltlglw 

 

;+rfns 

>L gf/fo0f sfhL >]i7 

;f]n'b'ws'08 gu/kflnsf 

;+rfns 

>L 6+sL dfof a:g]t 

;f]n'b'ws'08 gu/kflnsf 
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xflb{s cfef/ 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

>L 

 

:jL; ;/sf/ ljsf; ;xof]u 

(SDC) g]kfn 

 

g]kfn ljB't k|flws/0f 

:yfgLo z]o/wgLx¿ 

 

;f]n'b'ws'08 gu/kflnsf 

lj=;+= @)$& ;fn ˆmfNu'g ^ ut] :yflkt ;Nn]/L RofN;f ljB't sDkgL lnld6]8sf] 

;~rfngsf] nflu xfn ;Dd ;d:t z]o/wgLx¿af6 k|fKt ePsf] dfu{bz{g, ljZjf;, 

xf};nf / ;fysf] nflu xflb{s cfef/ JoQm ub{5f}+ . 

 

   8f= ldªdf/ u]Nh]+ z]kf{                 O= ef]h/fh ltjf/L 

           cWoIf           dxfk|jGws 

      

Pjd\ 
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#!cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL ;"rgf 
 

 

ldltM @)*)÷)*÷!@ 

cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?, 

o; sDkgLsf] ldlt @)*)÷)*÷)* ut] a;]sf] ;~rfns ;ldltsf] !**cf}+ a}7ssf] lg0f{ofg';f/ 

sDkgLsf] #!cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef lgDg ldlt, ;do / :yfgdf b]xfosf k|:tfjx? pk/ 5nkmn u/L 

lg0f{o ug{sf] nflu a:g] ePsf] x'Fbf ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?sf] hfgsf/Lsf nflu sDkgL P]g, @)^# 

sf] bkmf ^& adf]lhd of] ;"rgf k|sflzt ul/Psf] 5 . 

;ef x'g] ldlt, ;do / :yfg M 

ldlt M @)*) ;fn kf}if )# ut], dËnjf/ (19 December, 2023) 

;do M ljxfg !!M)) ah]b]lv . 

:yfg M lhNnf ;dGjo ;ldltsf] ;ldIffno, ;Nn]/L, ;f]n'v'Da' 

5nkmnsf ljifox? M 

-!_ ;fwf/0f k|:tfj M 

s_ ;+rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 cWoIfHo"åf/f k|:t't cfly{s jif{ @)&(÷*) sf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg pk/ 

5nkmn u/L kfl/t ug]{ . 

v_ cfly{s jif{ @)&(÷*) sf] n]vfk/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg ;lxt ljQLo ljj/0fx? pk/ 5nkmn u/L kfl/t 

ug]{ . 

u_ >L dxfn]vfk/LIfssf] sfof{noaf6 k|fKt k/fdz{ adf]lhd rfn' cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷*! sf] nflu 

n]vfk/LIfssf] lgo'lQm ug]{ / lghsf] kfl/>lds lgwf{/0f ug]{ . 

-@_ ljljw . 

jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL cGo hfgsf/L M 

 

1= z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?sf] hfgsf/Lsf nflu sDkgLsf] la:t[t cfly{s laj/0f tyf ;~rfns ;ldltsf] 

k|ltj]bg tyf jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL cGo hfgsf/Lx? sDkgLsf] j]a;fO6 

www.sceco.com.np df x]g{ jf sDkgLsf] sfof{no, ;Nn]/L af6 lng ;lsg]5 . pQm k|ltj]bg ;ef 

x'g] ;dodf ;ef:yndf ;d]t pknAw x'g]5 . 

 

2= ;efdf efu lng k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ug{ rfxg] z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?n] ;ef ;'? x'g] ;do eGbf 

slDtdf $* 306f cufj} cyf{t ldlt @)*)÷)(÷)! ut] laxfg !)M)) ah] leq o; sDkgLsf] 

sfof{no ;Nn]/Ldf k|f]S;L kmf/d btf{ ul/;Sg' kg]{5 . ;efdf efu lngsf nflu k|ltlglw lgo'Qm 

ul/;s]kl5 pQm k|ltlglw ab/ u/L cs}{ k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ug]{ ePdf ;f]sf] lnlvt ;"rgf ;f]lx cjlw 

leq ;f]lx sfof{nodf btf{ ul/;Sg' kg]{5 . o;/L k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ lgo'Qm ul/Psf] JolQm sDkgLsf] 

z]o/wgL ;d]t x'g'kg]{5 . k|f]S;L kmf/dsf] 9fFrf sDkgLsf] j]a;fO6 af6 8fpgnf]8 ug{ ;lsg]5 . 

 

http://www.sceco.com.np/
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;+:yfut ;+/rgf 

  

:s]sf] ;+rfns 

;ldlt 

dxfk|jGws 

ljefluo k|d'v      

-k|fljlws_ 

;'k/efO{h/ 

l;gLo/ ck/]6/ 

ck/]6/ 

cl;i6]G6 ck/]6/ 

ljefluo k|d'v      

-k|zf;g_ 

l;gLo/ x]Nk/ 

x]Nk/÷rf}lsbf/ 

ljefluo k|d'v      

-n]vf ljQ_ 

n]vf ;xfos 
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#!cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf ;+rfns ;ldltsf] tk{maf6 

cWoIfHo'sf] cfly{s jif{ @)&(÷*) sf] k|ltj]bg 

 

cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?, 

o; sDkgLsf] ;+rfns ;ldltsf] cWoIfsf] x}l;otn] o; ;Nn]/L RofN;f ljB't sDkgL lnld6]8sf] #!cf}+ 

jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf xfd|f] lgdGq0fnfO{ :jLsf/ ul/ pkl:yt x'g' x'g] oxfFx? ;a}nfO{ ;+rfns ;ldltsf] 

tk{m af6 d xflb{s :jfut ug{ rfxfG5' . cfly{s jif{ @)&(÷*) df sDkgL¢f/f ul/Psf ultljlwx?sf] 

clen]v :j?k of] k|ltj]bg k]z ug{ kfpFbf dnfO{ v'zL nfu]sf] 5 . ljut jif{x?df h:t} of] cfly{s jif{ 

klg sDkgLsf] Joj:yfksLo sf}zntfn] ;du| Joj:yfkg / ljlQo cj:yf pknlAw d'ns g} /x]sf] Joxf]/f 

z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?nfO{ hfgsf/L u/fpg kfFpbf xfdLnfO{ v'zL nfu]sf] 5 . 

cfly{s jif{ @)&(÷*) df sDkgLn] b}lgs ?kdf ul/g] sfo{x?sf] cltl/Qm yk $^ gofF 3/w'/LnfO{ ljB't 

h8fg, yk rf/ j6f gofF SDB h8fg, k'/fgf ePsf $ j6f SDB gofF åf/f k|lt:yfkgf, ;8s÷9n lj:tf/ 

ubf{ e"ldut tf/ / aS;x?sf] dd{t Pj+ Joj:yfkg, ljleGg 7fpFdf e"ldut tf/x? kl/jt{g ug'{sf ;fy} 

;Nn]/L ;]G6/ 6«fG;kmd{/sf] Ifdtf a[¢L u/]sf] hfgsf/L lbg rfxfG5' . z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx? sDkgLn] 

cfkm\gf] Joj;fosf] cltl/Qm ;dfhk|ltsf]] pQ/bfloTj klg lgjf{x u/L /x]sf] / o; sfo{nfO{ cem Jojl:yt 
Pj+ k|efjsf/L u/fOg]5 . ;+:yfut ;'zf;g tyf kf/blz{tfnfO{ d'Vo cfb{z dfgL sDkgLn] cfkm\gf 

ultljlwx? ;+rfng ul//x]sf] hfgsf/L u/fpFb5' . 

xfn ;+rfngdf /x]sf] ljB't pTkfbg IfdtfnfO{ # b]lv $ d]ufjf6df j[l¢ ug{] p2]Zon] k|f/lDes cWoog 

(Desk Study) k|ltj]bg tof/ eO{ ;j{]If0f cg'dlt kq k|flKtsf nflu ljB't ljsf; ljefudf b/vf:t 

a'emfOPsf] s'/f klg d o; ul/dfdo ;efnfO{ cjut u/fpg rfxfG5' . ;fy} g]kfn ljB't k|flws/0fsf] 
ljB't dxz'n b/nfO{ cfwf/ dflg o; sDkgLsf] ljB't dxz'n b/ lgwf{/0f ug{ / cgnfO{g dfk{mt ljB't 

dxz'n a'emfpgsf nflu gofF ljlnª ;km\6j]o/ lgdf{0f ul/ 8f6f dfOu]||;g ;lxt kl/If0f eO/x]sf] hfgsf/L 

u/fpFb5f}+ . pQm gofF ;km\6j]o/sf] kl/If0fdf b]lvPsf ;d:ofx? ;dfwfg xF'b} u/]sf] / ;DkGg x'gf;fy gofF 

ljB't dxz'n b/ nfu' ug{]5f}+ . 

sDkgLsf] d'Vo p2]Zo u|fxs dxfg'efjx?nfO{ u'0f:t/Lo Pj+ e/kbf{] ljB't ljt/0f ;]jf pknAw u/fpg'sf 

;fy} sDkgLnfO{ ljlQo Pj+ Joj:yfksLo ?kdf r':t gd'gf ;+:yfsf] ?kdf :yflkt ug'{ xf] . aiff{, r6\ofª 

Pj+ xfjf x'/Lsf] ;dodf afx]s cGo ;dodf ljB't cfk"lt{ / ;]jf lgoldt eO{/x]sf] hfgsf/L u/fpFb5f}+ / 

o;nfO{ cem yk k|efjsf/L, lgoldt / ;'/lIft agfpg] 5f}+ . o;sf ;fy} cfly{s jif{ @)&*÷&( df klg 

;f]n'v'Da' lhNnfaf6 ;a} eGbf a9L s/ a'emfP jfkt s/ ;]jf sfof{no cf]vn9'Ëfaf6 /fli6«o s/ lbj;sf] 

pknIodf o; sDkgL ;Ddflgt ePsf] s'/f d o; ul/dfdo ;efnfO{ hfgsf/L u/fpFb5' . 

o; jif{ :jL; ;/sf/ ljsf; ;xof]u (SDC) g]kfnn] cfkm\gf] z]o/ :jfldTj ;f]n'b'ws'08 gu/kflnsfnfO{ 

x:tfGt/0f u/]sf] 5 . ;f]xL cg'?k o; sDkgLsf] ;+rfns ;ldtLdf ;f]n'b'ws'08 gu/kflnsfsf] tkm{af6 

klg tLg hgf ;+rfns ;lxt k|ltlglwTj ePsf] hfgsf/L u/fpFb5' . eljiodf ;f]n'b'ws'08 gu/kflnsf / 
g]kfn ljB't k|flws/0fsf] ;xof]udf o; sDkgLsf] Joj;fo bfo/fnfO{ lj:tf/ ub{} pTkfbg Ifdtf j[l¢ 

ul/g]5 . :jL; ;/sf/ ljsf; ;xof]u (SDC) n] o; sDkgLsf] :yfkgf, ;+rfng, l:y/tf / ;+/If0fdf 

k'\of{Psf] e"ldsfnfO{ pRr ;Ddfg ub{} s[t1tf JoQm ug{ rfxG5f}+ . 
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ca d ;+rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{jf6 cfly{s jif{ @)&(÷*) sf] n]vf k/LIf0f ;DkGg eO{ ;s]sf] ljj/0fx? 

;+lIfKt ?kdf k|:t't ug{ rfxfG5' . 

!= cfly{s jif{ @)&*÷&( df sDkgLsf] ljB't pTkfbg s]Gb|jf6 $% nfv &@ xhf/ (^ -$%,&@,)(^_ 

o'lg6 ljB't pTkfbg ePsf]df cf= j= @)&(÷*) df &=$& k|ltztn] 3l6 eO{ s'n $@ nfv #) xhf/ 

% ;o ^) -$@,#),%^)_ o'lg6 ljB't pTkfbg eof] . ljB't pTkfbgdf sdL cfpg''sf] d'Vo sf/0f tLg 

dlxgf hlt ldl;g–! / Ps dlxgf hlt ldl;g–@ df ;d:of cfO aGb x'g' /x]sf] 5 . To;} ul/ cfly{s 

jif{ @)&(÷*) df u|fxs ljB't vkt !=(^ k|ltztn] 3l6 eO{ #! nfv %^ xhf/ # ;o %^            

-#!,%^,#%^_ o'lg6 /x\of] . o;/L ljB't vktdf 3l6 cfpg'sf] d'Vo sf/0f a9L ljB't vkt ug]{ 

u|fxsx? ld8 ;f]n' xfO8«f] / a]gL xfO8«f]n] ljB't s6f}tL ug{{'nfO{ lng ;lsG5 . 

@=  cfly{s jif{ @)&(÷*) df !! nfv # xhf/ ! ;o #% -!!,)#,!#%_ o'lg6 ljB't /fli6«o k|;f/0f nfO{g 

dfkm{t g]kfn ljB't k|flws/0fnfO{ ljs|L ul/Psf] 5 eg] # nfv ($ xhf/ ( ;o %) -#,($,(%)_ 

o'lg6 ljB't g]kfn ljB't k|flws/0f;Fu lslgPsf] 5 . 

#= cfly{s jif{ @)&*÷&( df sDkgLsf] s'n cfDbfgL ?= % s/f]8 %* nfv !$ xhf/ ^ ;o *! -?= 

%,%*,!$,^*!_ /x]sf]df cf= j= @)&(÷*) df s'n cfDbfgLdf ^=^( k|ltztn] j[l¢ eO{ ?= % s/f]8 

(% nfv $( xhf/ @ ;o *^ -?=%,(%,$(,@*^_ /x]sf] 5 . h; dWo] s'n Joj;flos cfDbfgL @=# 

k|ltztn] 3l6 eO{ ?= $ s/f]8 $* nfv #* xhf/ * ;o %) -?= $,$*,#*,*%)_ /x]sf] 5 . s'n 

Joj;flos cfDbfgLsf] d'Vo lx:;f ljB't laqmL cfDbfgL /x]sf] 5 h'g cf= j= @)&*÷&( df ?=$ 

s/f]8 ! nfv & xhf/ ( ;o () -?= $,)!,)&,(()_ /x]sf]df cf= j= @)&(÷*) df $=!@ k|ltztn] 

3l6 eO{ ?=# s/f]8 *$ nfv %@ xhf/ & ;o ^& -?=#,*$,%@,&^&_ /x]sf] hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxfG5' . 

$= cfly{s jif{ @)&*÷&( df sDkgLsf] s'n vr{ ?= @ s/f]8 ^( nfv ** xhf/ ! ;o &# -?= 

@,^(,**,!&#_ /x]sf]df cf= j= @)&(÷*) df !#=%& k|ltztn] a9L ?= # s/f]8 ^ nfv %@ xhf/ # 

;o $$ -?= #,)^,%@,#$$_ /x]sf] 5 . h; dWo] Joj;flos vr{ !$=^^ k|ltztn] j[l¢ eO{ ?= @ s/f]8 

%( nfv *& xhf/ @ ;o $$ -?= @,%(,*&,@$$_ /x]sf] 5 eg] k|zf;lgs tyf cGo ;+rfng vr{ 

&=*% k|ltztn]] j[l¢ eO{ ?= $^ nfv ^% xhf/ (( -?= $^,^%,)((_ /x]s]f hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxfG5' . 

%= ;du| ?kdf cfly{s jif{ @)&(÷*) df o; sDkgLn] s/ ;lxt cf= j= @)&*÷&( eGbf )=@$ 

k|ltztn] al9 ?= @ s/f]8 ** nfv (^ xhf/ ( ;o $# -?= @,**,(^,($#_ gfkmf cfh{g u/]sf] 5 . 

;fy} cfly{s jif{ @)&*÷&( df sDkgLsf] k|lt ;]o/ cfDbfgL ? @@=() lyof] eg] cf= j= @)&(÷*) 

df #=$ k|ltztn] 3l6eO{{ ? @@=!@ /x]sf] 5 . 

sDkgLsf] efjL of]hgf Pj+ sfo{qmd M 

s_ sDkgLdf ;f]n'b'ws'08 gu/klnsfsf] k|ltlglwTj eP;+u} :s]sf] ca g]kfn ;/sf/sf] :jfldTj ePsf] 

sDkgLsf] ?kdf /x]sf] 5 . g]kfn ;/sf/¢f/f hf/L ul/Psf P]g, lgodjnL tyf ;DalGwt 

lgb]{lzsfx?nfO{ cjnDjg ub{} sDkgLsf] k|jGwkq, lgodfjnL, cfly{s k|zf;g ljlgodfjnL, h8fg 

gLlt, sd{rf/L ;]jf ljlgodfjnL ;lxt cGo lglt tyf lgodx?df cfjZos ;+zf]wg ul/g]5 . 

v_ ;+3Lo, k|b]z tyf :yfgLo ;/sf/, g]kfn ljB't k|flws/0f / ;d'bfox?sf]] ;fem]bf/L / ;dGjodf 

;f]n'v'Da' lhNnfsf] ljleGg If]qdf cfjZostf cg';f/ sDkgLsf] ljB't ljt/0f k|0ffnL lj:tf/ ug]{ 5f}+ . 

;fy} g]kfn ljB't k|flws/0f, ;f]n'b'ws'08 gu/kflnsf / :yfgLo z]o/wgLx?sf] ;fy / ;xof]udf xfn 
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;+rfngdf /x]sf] ljB't pTkfbg s]Gb|sf] IfdtfnfO{ sl/a # b]lv $ d]ufjf6 a[l4 ug]{ ;DaGwdf 

k|fljlws / ljQLo ;+efJotfsf] cWoog ug]{5f}+ . 

u_ ljB't ;'/Iff ;DaGwL sfo{x? lg/Gt/ ?kdf eO/x]sf] / o; cf= j= @)&*÷&( df ePsf k|of;x? 

;sf/fTds ePsf] x'gfn] pQm sfo{x?nfO{ pRr k|fyldstfdf /fVb} yk r]tgfd'ns sfo{qmdx? ;+rfng 

ug]{ . ;fy} ljB't ;+/rgfx? cem a9L ;'/lIft agfpgsf lglDt cWoog / ljZn]if0f ul/ ;f]xL cg';f/ 

sfof{Gjog ul/g]5 . 

3_ sDkgLnfO{ g]kfn :6s PS;r]Gh lnld6]8df ;'lrs[t ug{sf] nflu cfjZos cWoog / k|lqmof 

cjnDag ul/g]5 . 

ª_  sDkgLsf] >f]t–;fwg, vr{ / IfdtfnfO{ dWogh/ ub}{ ljB't dxz'n b/ ;dofg's"n agfpg] 5f}+ . 

r_ xfn ;Dd sDkgLn] cfh{g u/]sf] ;+lrt gfkmf ?= !$ s/f]8 ** nfv $@ xhf/ & ;o %&                

-?= !$,**,$@,&%&_ /x]sf] 5 . pQm /sd af6} sDkgLsf] Ifdtf a[l4, ljB't lj:tf/ / dd{t ;Def/sf 

sfo{x? x'b}+ cfPsf] / eljiodf klg x'g]5 . ;f] sfo{ / of]hgfx? sfo{Gjog ug{ yk k'+hLsf] cfjZostf 

k/]df z]o/wgLx?nfO{ ;Dk"0f{ sfg'gL k|ls|ofx? k'/f ul/ xsk|b z]o/ klg hf/L ul/g] 5 . 

 

cGtdf o; sDkgLn] k|bfg ub}{ cfPsf] ;]jfnfO{ ;dofg's"n, :tl/o Pj+ k|efjsf/L agfpg] k|ltj¢tf JoQm 

ub}{ z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?n] sDkgLnfO{ lbg' ePsf] cd"No ;xof]usf] nflu d s[t1tf JoQm ub{5' . d 

cfkm\gf] JolQmut Pj+ ;+rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{jf6 z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?, u|fxsju{, ljB't pkef]Qmf ;d"x 

Pj+ sDkgLsf z'elrGtsx?nfO{ jxfFx?n] lg/Gt/ ?kdf k|bfg ug{' ePsf] ;xof]u, ;fy Pj+ xf};Nnfsf] nflu 

wGojfb lbg rfxfG5' . 

sDkgLsf n]vfk/LIfsHo", g]kfn ljB't k|flws/0f, :jL; ;/sf/ ljsf; ;xof]u g]kfn, ;f]n'b'ws'08 

gu/kflnsf / ;+rfns Ho"x?n] sDkgLnfO{ lg/Gt/ ?kdf k|bfg ug'{ ePsf] ;fy, ;xof]u / of]ubfgsf] nflu 

xflb{s wGojfb lbg rfxfG5' . ;fy} sDkgLsf] b}lgs sfo{ ;Dkfbgdf ;lqmo /xg] sDkgLsf dxfk|jGws Pj+ 

;Dk"0f{ sd{7 sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ pxfFx?n] sDkgLsf nflu lbg' ePsf] of]ubfgsf] nflu d ;+rfns ;ldltsf] 

tkm{jf6 xflb{s wGojfb lbg rfxfG5' . 

pkl:yt ;Dk"0f{ dxfg'efjx?nfO{ wGojfb lbb} d cfkmgf] dGtJo oxL 6'ª\Uofpg rfxfG5' . 

wGojfb .          

 

cWoIf 

8f= ldªdf/ u]Nh]+ z]kf{ 

      ;+rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{jf6 

 

 

 

 



jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&(÷*)     ;Nn]/L RofN;f ljB't sDkgL lnld6]8 

ljQLo ´ns 
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jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&(÷*)     ;Nn]/L RofN;f ljB't sDkgL lnld6]8 

 

 

 

0

100000

200000

300000

400000

500000

600000

700000

800000

900000

1000000

1000000 1000000 1000000 1000000 1000000 1000000 1000000 1000000 1000000 1000000 

cfly{s jif{ 

r'Qmf z]o/ ;+Vof 

0

5,000

10,000

15,000

20,000

25,000

30,000

35,000

40,000

45,000

9,596 

12,588 
 12,464  

 15,826  

 18,350  

 21,107  

 24,054   24,104  

 27,229  

 32,484  

 40,108  
38453 

cfly{s jif{  

ljB't ljqmLjf6 cfDbfgL -g]=?=, xhf/df_ 



jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&(÷*)     ;Nn]/L RofN;f ljB't sDkgL lnld6]8 

cf=j= ljB't ljqmLaf6 cfDbfgL -g]=?=, xhf/df_ ljB't ljqmLdf j[l¢ -k|ltzt_ 

2060÷61 4,046 0 

2061÷62 4,369 8 

2062÷63 4,606 5 

2063÷64 5,315 15 

2064÷65 6,436 21 

2065÷66 6,855 7 

2066÷67 7,864 15 

2067÷68 8,721 11 

2068÷69 9,596 10 

2069÷70 12,588 31 

2070÷71 12,464 -1 

2071÷72 15,826 27 

2072÷73 18,350 16 

2073÷74 21,107 15 

2074÷75 24,054 14 

2075÷76 24,104 0 

2076÷77 27,229 13 

2077÷78 32,484 19 

2078÷79 40,108 23=47 

2079÷80 38,453 -4=12 
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ljB't laqmLdf a[l¢ -k|ltzt_ 



jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&(÷*)     ;Nn]/L RofN;f ljB't sDkgL lnld6]8 

k|fljlws ´ns÷ :s]sf] tYofÍ 

 

;Nn]/L RofN;f ljB't sDkgL lnld6]8sf] hnljB't s]Gb|sf] hl8t s'n Ifdtf ^## lsnf]jf6 /x]sf] 5 / of] 

gbL k|jfxdf cfwfl/t 5 . hnljB't s]Gb|df # j6f o'lg6x? 5g\ h;\dWo] @ j6f -klxnf] / bf];|f]_ 

o'lg6x?sf] Ifdtf k|lt o'lg6 !*) lsnf]jf6 /x]sf] 5 eg] t];|f] o'lg6sf] Ifdtf @&# lsnf]jf6 /x]sf] 5 . 

ltg j6f o'lg6x?af6 jflif{s s/Lj %^ nfv o'lg6 ljB't pTkfbg ug{ ;lsG5 .  

 

sDkgLsf] ljB't k|0ffnLnfO{ /fli6«o k|;f/0f nfO{g cGtu{t ltªnf nfDdfg] l:yt g]kfn ljB't k|flws/0fsf] 

;j—:6]zgdf !! s]= eL= k|;f/0f nfO{g dfkm{t hf]l8 ck'u ePsf] ljB'tLo dfunfO{ cfk"lt{ / a9L ePsf] 

ljB'tnfO{ lgof{t ub{5f}+ . 

 

cfly{s jif{ @)&(÷*) df !! nfv )# xhf/ ! ;o #% -!!,)#,!#%_ o'lg6 ljB't /fli6«o k|;f/0f nfO{g 

dfkm{t g]kfn ljB't k|flws/0f nfO{ a]lrPsf] / # nfv ($ xhf/ ( ;o %) -#,($,(%)_ o'lg6 ljB't 

g]kfn ljB't k|flws/0f ;+u lslgPsf] 5 . 

 

sDkgLsf] pTkflbt ljB'tnfO{ !! s]= eL= sf] k|;f/0f nfO{g dfk{mt ljt/0f u/L, $))÷@#) ef]N6 e'dLut 

ljt/0f k|0ffnL ¢f/f u|fxsnfO{ ljt/0f ul/G5 . ljt/0f k|0ffnLdf # j6f lkm8/ 5g\ h; cGtu{t $^ j6f 

6«fG:km/d/ / $( d'Vo ljt/0f afs; ;+u} @*& j6f ;xfos ljt/0f aS;x? ;+rfngdf 5g\ . 

 

cfly{s jif{ @)&(÷*) df k|0ffnLsf] cf};t nf]8 km\ofS6/ -cf};t nf]8÷clwstd nf]8_ *% -k|ltzt_ 

/x]sf] 5 eg] @)&*÷&( df *$=@ -k|ltzt_ lyof] . 

 

cfly{s jif{ @)&(÷*) df k|0ffnLsf] cf};t :6]zg km\ofS6/ -jf:tljs pTkfbg÷KnfG6sf] pTkfbg Ifdtf_ 

&^=! -k|ltzt_ /Xof] eg] @)&*÷&( df *@=$ -k|ltzt_ lyof] . 

 

cfly{s jif{ @)&(÷*) df clwstd lks nf]8 ^## lsnf]jf6 /Xof] eg] cf= j= @)&*÷&( df ^## 

lsnf]jf6 g} lyof] . 

 

cfly{s jif{ @)&(÷*) df cf};t ljB't r'xfj6 &=@% -k|ltzt_ /Xof] eg] cfly{s jif{ @)&*÷&( df 

(=*) -k|ltzt_ lyof] . 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&(÷*)     ;Nn]/L RofN;f ljB't sDkgL lnld6]8 

cf=j= hDdf 3/w'/L 

u|fxs ljB't vkt        

lsnf]jf6 306f     

-xhf/df_ 

ljB't vktdf a[l¢     

-k|ltzt_ 

2060÷61 961 985 0 

2061÷62 982 1133 15 

2062÷63 989 1212 7 

2063÷64 1006 1308 8 

2064÷65 1037 1392 6 

2065÷66 1158 1441 4 

2066÷67 1320 1606 11 

2067÷68 1366 1777 11 

2068÷69 1425 1888 6 

2069÷70 1468 1842 -2 

2070÷71 1510 1780 -3 

2071÷72 1564 2286 28 

2072÷73 1730 2508 10 

2073÷74 2012 2593 3 

2074÷75 2120 2536 -2 

2075÷76 2242 2480 -2 

2076÷77 2325 2807 13 

2077÷78 2617 2995 7 

2078÷79 2683 3220 8 

2079÷80 2729 3156 -1=9 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF  

Salleri Chialsa Electricity Company Limited  

  

Opinion 

We have audited the financial statements of Salleri Chialsa Electricity Company Limited 

which comprises the Statement of Financial Position (SOFP) as at 31st Ashad 2080 

(Corresponding to16 July 2023) and the Statement of Profit or Loss and Statement of 

Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended and notes to the financial 

statements including a summary of significant accounting policies. 

 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and explanation provided to us, the 

financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial 

position of the organization as at 31st Ashad 2080 (Corresponding to16th July 2023), and its 

financial performance and its cash flow for the year then ended in accordance with Nepal 

Financial Reporting Standards (NRFS). 

 

Basis of Opinion  

We conducted our audit of the Electricity Company in accordance with Nepal Standards on 

Auditing (NAS). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. 

We are independent of the company in accordance with Code of Ethics issued by Institute 

of Chartered Accountants of Nepal together with ethical requirements that are relevant to 

the audit of the company and we have fulfilled our ethical responsibilities in accordance 

with these requirements and the Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants. We believe 

that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 

our opinion. 

 

Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most 

significance in our audit of the standalone financial statements for the financial year ended 

31 Ashad 2080. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone 

financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide 

a separate opinion on these matters. However, there is no reportable key audit matters of the 

company as of 31 Ashad 2080. 

 

Other Information 

Management is responsible for the preparation of other information. The other information 

comprises the information included in the Annual Report but does not include the financial 

statements and our auditor’s report thereon. 

 

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not 

express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

 

Our responsibility is to read the Other Information and, in doing so, consider whether the 

Other Information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge 

obtained in the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based 
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on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this 

other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this 

regard. 

 

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the 

Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the Financial 

Statements in accordance with NFRS and for such internal control as management 

determines is necessary to enable the preparation of the Financial Statement that are free 

from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

 

In preparing the Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the 

Company’s ability to continue as going concern, disclosing as applicable the matters related 

to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the management 

either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations or has no realistic alternative 

but to do so. 

 

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial 

reporting process. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements 

as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error and to issue 

an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of 

assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with NSAs will 

always detect a material misstatement when it exists.  

 

As part of an audit in accordance with NSAs we exercise professional judgment and 

maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:  

 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements, 

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to 

those risks and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 

basis for our opinion 

 

 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design 

audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. 

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.  

 Conclude on the appropriateness of the management’s use of the going concern basis 

of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material 

uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cause significant doubt on 

the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material 

uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the 

related disclosure in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, 
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to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up 

to the date of our auditor’s report. However, further events or conditions may cause 

the company to cease to continue as a going concern.  

 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements, 

including the disclosures and whether the Financial Statements represent the 

underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.  

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 

planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any 

significant deficiencies in internal control that we identified during our audit. 

 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied 

with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and too communicate with them 

all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our 

independence, and where applicable, related safeguards  

 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

We have determined to communicate following matters in accordance with the 

requirements of Companies Act 2063 and other regulatory requirements. 

 We have obtained all the information and the explanation which to the best of our 

knowledge and belief, where necessary for the purpose of our audit. 

 Based on our audit, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by 

the Company. 

 The Statement of Financial Position, the Statement of Profit or Loss, the Cash Flow 

Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with this by this report are 

in agreement with the books of accounts maintained by the Company. 

 In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations 

and from our examination of the books of accounts of the Company we have not 

come across any case where the Board of Directors or any office bearer of the 

Company have acted contrary to the provisions of law, or committed any 

misappropriation or caused any loss or damage to the Company and violated the 

provisions of the Companies Act, 2063 or acted in a manner, as would jeopardize 

the interest and security of the Company and it’s shareholders. 

 

 

CA Murali Dhar Tiwari 

Proprietor M Tiwari & Associates 

Chartered Accountants 

 

Date: 2080.08.08 

Place: Kathmandu, Nepal 

UDIN: 231202CA00064pJCRk 
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Salleri Chialsa Electricity Company Ltd.

Stateftent of Financial Position

As at 3l Ashadh 2080

Figures in NRs.

Particulars As at31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079

ASSETS

Non-Current Assets

Property, plant and equipment

Capita Work in Progress

lntangible assets

Financialassets

lnvestments

Trade receivable

Other financial asets

Total Non-Current Assets

Financialassets

lnvestments

Trade recelvables

Cash and cash equivalents

Other financial assets

Other current assets

Current tax (net)

Total Current Assets

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity

Share capital

Retalned Earning

Other equity
TotalEquity

Liabilities

Non-Current Liabilities
Financla labl llies

Borrowings

Employee benefit liab litjes

Otherfinancia liabiliiies
Deferred ncome

Deferred tax

41

4.2

4.3

4.4

45

41
45
48
4.9

4.10

4.11

124 ,61 5 ,11 0.61

399,455.00

1.00

22,31 4 ,121 .64

t47,449,954.21

121,216,936.63

1.00

17,340,600.40

744,557,53a.O1

a ,631 ,191.1 2

101,900,000.00

a,3a6,910 .41

32,202,583.91

1,264,282 _41

1,110,582.06

390,954.29

9,081,876.09

88,000,000.00

13,787,931..a1.

20,7 59,361.29

t,154,4a4 .7 5

925,566.4s

855,110.7 4

1s3,889,164.92 134,s64,391.13

301,339,119.13 279,121,929.16

61,412,000.00

u8 ,442,1 5l .26

11 ,911 ,099-23

61,412,000.00

126,723,368.13

14,201,503.83

22a,237,a56.49 202,336,a71.96

4.12

4.1,3

4.14

4.15

4.16

2,294,523 .45

644,000.00

48,O33,429.0L

17,346,675.98

1,896,411.60

1,663,096.00

50,462,402.8s

14,705,696.39

Total Non-Current Liabilities 68,319,028.44 64,727,605-a4

Mi> :",\\

,l;
n

\,a-44"
A,1U' V- ,X



Salleri Chialsa Electricity Company Ltd.

Statement of Finan.ial Position

As at 3l Ashadh 2080

Figures in NRs.

Note As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079

Current Liabilities

Finanr:l.l labilities
Borrowlngs

Trade payab es

Employee benefit l.bilit es

Other financial liabilit es

Other current liabililles

Total Current Liabilities
Total Liab:lities

Total Equity and Liabilities

The accompanylng notes 1to 5.7 are integral pdd ofthese
flnancial siatements.

4.12

4_11

4.13

4.11

4.18

1,644,933.96

2,851,194 50

290,145.14

4,7 84,234.20

3,934,154_29

7,921,934 _12

1,918,151.79

283,210.16

8,057,450.36

73,tO7 ,262.64 76,745,O57.20

301,339,119.13 279,12t,929.L6

This ls the same financralrtaternent mentioned in

our attached report

Dr Mlngmar Gyelzen Sherpa

Chairperson

Prgqlor!
\]

Sameer Prasad Polha,el 
\ ,,

santosh Lumar lha 
\

I .t
Ganesh pr.sdd L! ter 

n- i
Nuru La.n a she,pa 

I

/1 
""77e'

Directors

Dawa Gelu Pakhrin

Tarki Maya Basfet

Narayan Kajishrestha i I

Finance Offi€er

Meu^ K. Mo"skei- 
fL I

BhojRajTlwari
GeneralManager

urall Dhar Tiwari

. Tiwari & Associates

Chanered Accountants



SalleriChialsa El€ctricity Com pany Ltd.

statement of Profitor [oss and Other Comprehensive lncome

Forthe year €nded 3l Ashad 2080

Figures in NRs.

Note 2079-40 2078-79

Revenue from operation

Administrat ve.nd other operating expenses

lncome tax expense

Def ered tax credlt/(charge)
Prof it f rom continuing operations
Net Profit for the year

Other comprehensive lncome not to be reclassified to profit
orloss in subsequent periods (netoftax)

i. F.ir va uat on of share invenment
. ncor.e t.x relatlng to lt€ms th.t will not be reclassifled

to profit or loss

other comprehensive sainl(loss)for the year, netoftax
Total Comprehensive eain/(loss) for the vear, net of tax

4-19

4_20

4.21

4.22

4.23

4.16

44,434,849 .66

\25,9A1,244.23)
18,851,605.43

45,892,425.71

122,662,151.19)
23,229,557.92

17,411,444.30

3,232,9a8.q3
(4,66s,099 44)

28,496,941.72

1,447,976.64

2,514,27912

14,325,4A4 90)

2a,826,5O8.7I

(5,395,10s 79)

(1,382,447 80)

(s,034,807.88)

(895,137.92)

22,119,349.13 22,496,562.94

22,119,349,13 22,496,562.9a

5,O34,721.20
(1,258,531.80)

3,775,595.4O

(10,s07,753.60)

2,626,938.40

(7,880,815.20)

25,894,984.53 L5,OL5,747 .14

Basic Earning Per share
Diluted Earning Per share
The accornpany ng notes t to 5 7 are integral parl of these financia statements.

22.12

22.X2

22.90

22.90

This is the same flnancial statement

Bhol Raj

General
Tiwari Dr Mingmar Gyelzen Sherpa

Cha rpersonMana

Directors Dire.tors

Dawa Gelu Pakhrin

TankiMaya Basnet

Narayan KajlShrestha

Sameer Prasad Pokharel

Santosh Kumar lha

G""*hPr.r"dLrftzfl

in our attached report
:.j

urali Dh. r Tiwari

M Tiwarl & Associatet
Chaner€d Accountants

Mem K. Maskey



sallerichialsa Electricity Compa ny ttd.
statement of cash rbws

Forthe yea.ended 3l Ashad 2080

2079 80 2074-79

CASH fLOWS FROM OP€RATING ACTIVITIES

Proflr trefore rrr Irn the vea.

l.conre from nve5lme!t
Non.ash ncome .rom deretred ncone

DeDreciatio. !nd amort raL of

worki.g capital adjustments:
(l.ffease)/ Decrease n Trade Fecevab es

(rncrease)/ De.rea!e i rnve.torle5
(lncrease)/ De.rea\e n other Fin.ncii 45ter!
(lncrease)/ De.re e . other c!tre.t Arsets

lncreate / (Dc.rea5e) in Trade P:VabLes

l.crease/ lDecrease)rn Olher Flnanc. Labiit es

l.crease / (Decrease) in Employee Benel i L ab rles

lncrease / (De.reate) in other c!nenr L ab lties

cash generated from operations

NETCASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVIIIES

CASH FLOWS FROM / (USED IN} INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Pdrchase of properry, p.nt and Eq!ip nent
P!rchase oi nlnng b r assets

lncrease i. Capnr Work n Progress

Add tion of i.ve5ime.t
ncome from .ven nenr

NET CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIV'TIES

CAsH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIE5

Do owiis (repa d) / t.ken 1n.t)
Dlvide.d Paid during the year

NET CAsH TLOWS FROM 
'INANCING 

ACTIVITIES

INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH ANO CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH ANO CASH EQUIVALENTS, Beginning of Year

CAsH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, End of Pe.iod

)4,496,942.12

(11,812,545.89)

12,428,513 a4)

6,715,603 46

L,520,A9772

5,400,9rr1.34

444,084 37

\1A5,79112)
(185,015.61)

(3,934,154.29)

(84,053 29)

362,111.85

6,895.58

24,191,350.19

28,826,508.78

11,493,681.921

12,424,s73.441
6,437,947 .93

1,761,891.88

(s,478,683.73)

16,317.28

/.132,372-s7l
(20,596.95)

2,524,214.00

345,020.62

188,185.47
(8,98s.71)

24,911,L49.3t
(1,761,891.88)

(4,930,889.34)

18,104569.17

(1,216,931.19)

15,097,228.251
18,516,989.87

14,\7 4,a37 .44)

1399,455.00)
(13,900,000.00)

11,812,545.89

(4,824,s30 2s)

18,318,500.00)
7,493,64!.92

(6,661,346.55) (5,649,348.33)

77,443,222.62

20,7 59,367.29

12967,64\.54
7,797,719 75

32,202,5a3.91 20,759,361.29

statement mentiored

Directors

Dr M nBmar Gyelzen Sherpa

Narayan (.jl5hrestha

Finance officer

llDharTiwari

Chartered Accountants
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Salleri Chialsa Electricity Company Ltd.

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended on 3lAshad 2080

Note 1i Background

salleri chialsa Electricity company ttd. (hereinafter referred as "SCECO" or "Company") is established

tlnder ihe then Companies Act for gererat on of electrica energy The company was formed under the
suppo( of Swiss Agency for Development Cooperation along with Nepal Electrlclty Authority

Conrrnercial operation of e ectriclty generation started from 2044 BS (1987 AD).

The corporate office of the SCECO is located at Solududhkunda Mun cipa ity 5 Sa leri, Solukhumbu, Koshi

The core business of SCECO ls generation, transmlssion and d str butlo n of hydroelectricitY.

The acco.npanied financia statementsare.uthorizedforissuedbytheSoardofDirectorsoftheSCECO
in its meeting held on 08 Mangsir 2080 B.S. The Board of Dlrectors acknowledges the responsibility of
preparation of financial statements. These financial statements are presented to annual general meeting

of shareholders for approval.

Note 2: Significant accounting polides

2.1 Basis of Preparation and measurement
i. statement of compliance

The financial statements are prepared in line with Nepa Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS) as

issued by Accounting Standards Board Nepal and pronounced by The lnstitute of Chartered

Accountants of Nepal (CAN). The Company has prepared financial statements as per NFRS for the
first time. For .i earlier periods, the financla statements were prepared in accordance with Nepal

Accounting Standards. The financial information of corresponding comparative period has been

changed in llne with NFRS and the opening statement of financial position on the date of transition to
NFRS (1 Shrawan 2075) have aLso been recomputed. Reconciliation of changes for the financial

statements on date of transition and for comparatlve period is inte8ral part of financial statements.

ii. Basis of preparation
The financial statements are prepared on accTua and going concern basis. The accountinB policies

are applied consistently to all the periods presented ln the financial statements. All assets and

liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company's normal operatinS cycle.

Based on the nature of service and the time between acquisition of assets for processing and their
reallzation in cash and cash equlvalents, the Company has alcertained its operating cycle as 12

rnonths for the purpose of cuTTent or non current classification of assets and liabilities.
The financial statements are pre!ented in functional and presentation currency of the company i,e.

Nepalese Rupee ("NRs.") which is the currency of the prlmary economic environment in which the
Company operates.

iii.Basis of measurement
These fin.ncial statements are prepared under historlca
tems that have been measured at falr va ue as required

cost convention except for certain material

by the relevant NFRS and explained in the
ensuing po icies below.
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Salleri Chialsa Electricity Company Ltd.
Notes to the Iinancial statements

For the year ended on 3l Ashad 2080

2.2 Critical ac.ounting estimates and judgements

The preparation of the financial statements in conforrnity with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards
requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates and ludgments t also requrres manaBement
to exerclse judgment in the process of appying the Company's accounting policies. The Company
makes certain estimates and assumptions regarding the future events. Estimates ancj judgments are
contlnuously eva uated based on historical experience and other factors, inc ud ng expectations of
future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. Management believes that
the estimates used in the preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Future
results could dffer from these estlmates. Any revision to accounting estlmates is recognized
prospectlve y n current and future periods. The estimates and assumptions that have a significant
rl5k of causing a material .djustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilitles within the next
flnancial year primarly includes:

Useful life and residualvalue of property, plant and equipment
Management reviews the useful life and residual values of property, plant and equipment at least
once a year. Such ife is dependent upon an assessment of both the technical life of the assets and

also their ikey economic life, based on various interna and external factors including relative
eff ciency and operating costs. According y, depreciable lives are reviewed annually using the best
information av.ilable to the Management.

lmpairment of property plant and equipment
At lhe end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its property, plant

and equipment to determine whether there ls any indication that those assets have suffered an
impairrnent loss. lf any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset ls estimated in

order to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any). Recoverable amount sthehigherof
falr va ue less .osts to sell and value n use. Value in use is usually determined on the basis of
discounted estimated future cash flows. This involves management estlmates on anticipated
commodity prices, market demand and supp y, economic and regulatory environment, discount rates
and other factors. Any subsequent changes to cash flow due to changes in the above mentioned
factors could impact the carrying value of assets.

Contingencies
ln the norma course of buslness, contingent iabilities may arise from litigation and other claims
against the Company. Potential liabilities that are possible but not probable of crystallizing or are very
difficult to quantify re iably are treated as contingent liabi ities. Such liabilities are disclosed in the
notes but are not recognised.

Fair value measurements
Some of the Company's assets are measured at fair value for financial reporting purposes. The
rnanagement determ nes the appropriate valuation techniques and inputs for fair value
measurements. ln estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company uses market-
observable data to the extent lt is avaiable, else moves to level 2 and level 3 inputs. The
management works closely wlth the qualified external values to establish the approprlate valuation
technlques and inputs to the model.
property, p ant and equipment including iand are measured at cost and not measured at fair value
and the Company does not have policy to measure such assets at falr vaLue.

Recognition of deferred tax assets._
SiBniflcant management judg lred to determine the amount of defer
ran be recognlsed, based u np and the ievel of future taxable oroi("l .n" ' (*l/h,n' W ; .g!(r+2 N X

that
with
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Salleri Chialsa Electricity Company Ltd.
Notes to the financia! statements

For the year ended on 3l Ashad 2080

future tax panning strategies. The Company based its assumptions and estimates on parameters

available when the finirnc al staternents are prepared. Exlstlng circumstances and assumptions about
future deve opments, however, may change due to market changes or circumstances arlslng beyond

the control ofthe Company.

Note 3r Significant Accounting Policies

3.1 Property, plant and equipment

i. Al items of property, plant and equlpment are stated at hlstorica cost less accumulated depreciation
and accumuated mpairment losses, if any. Historical cost includes expend ture that is directly
attributable to the acqulsition of the items.

ii. Subiequent costs ar-" in.luded in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as

appropriate, on y when it :s probabLe that future economic beneflts associated with the item willflow
to the Company and the cost of the item .an be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any
component accounted for as a sep3rate asset are derecognized when replaced. All other repairs and

maintenance are chirged to profit and loss during the reporting perlod ln which they are incurred.

iii.The useful llves and rnethods of depreclation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each

financial year end and adjusted prospectiveLy, if appropriate. Residual value is considered to be

insignificant.
iv.An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised

upon disposa or !!hen no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or
loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrylng amount of the asset) is included in the statement of profit and loss when

the asset is derecognised
v. Assets in the course of construction are captalized in the assets under capital work in progress

account (CW P). At the point when an asset is operating at management's intended use, the cost of
construction is transferred to the approprate category of property, plant and equipment and

deprec atlon commences. where an obligation (legal or constructlve) exists to dismantle or remove
an asset or restoTe a slte to its former condltion at the end of its useful life, the present value of the
estimate cost of dismantling, removlng or restorin8 the site is capitalized along with the cost of
acquisition or construction upon completion and a corresponding liability is recognized. Revenue

generated from productior during the tria period is capitalized.
vi.The Company has private forest on lts and nearthe area ofpowerhouseand dam site. The forest is

not used for any other purpose. lf the company decides to use the timber of forest, required approval
from Government authorities sha I be taken.

As the company is smal hydropower, it is not required to transfer the assets of company to any
government authority, according y, the project assets are treated as PPE of company.

3.2 lntangible Assets
l. lntangibe assets with finite useful ives that are acquired separately are carried at cost less

accumulated amo.tisation and accumulated impairment losses. lntangible assets wlth indefinite

useful lives are carried at cost less accumulated impairment losses.

i. Certain computer software costs are captalized and recognised as intangible assets based on

materiality, accountinB prudence and significant benefits expected to flow there from for a period

longer than one year.

iii Gains or losses arislng from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference

between the net disposa proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the
statenrent of profit and oss the asset is derecognised.
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Salleri Chialsa Electricity Company ttd.
Notes to the Ilnancial statements

Forthe year ended on 3l Ashad 2080

3.3 Depreciation and Amortization

i Depreciation is recognized so as to write off the cost of assets (other than properties under
constructlon) over their usefuL lives

Amortization is recognized on a stra ght ine basis over their estimated useful lives. The estimated
useful life and amortisation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the effect
of any changes in estimate being accourted for on a prospective basis.

Depreclation ls provided on the stra ght line method based on the estimated !seful lives of the assets

determlned by the management. Depreciaton on additions to fixed assets is charged on pro rata

basis in the year of purchase. The useful ife of the assets and the corresponding rates at which the
assets are depreciated are as follows:

.

Computer software is amortlzed over an est mated (]seful llfe of 5 years on straight line basis-

Useful life is either the period of time whi.h the asset is expected to be used or the number of
production or simi ar units expected to be obtained from the use of asset,

The estimated useful life and depreclation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period,

with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.

3.4 lmpairment ottangible and intangible assets

i. At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and

intangible assets to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an

impairment loss. lf any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in

order to determine the extent ofthe impairment loss (if any). When it is not possible to estimate the
recoverable amount of an individual assel, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the
cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. When a reasonable and consistent basis of
allocation can be identified, corporate assets are also allocated to individual cash-seneratin8 units, or
otherwise they are allocated to the smallest componeni of cash-generating units for which a

reasonable and consistent allocation basis can be identified.
ii. lntangible assets with indefinite useful lives and intangible assets not yet available for use are tested

forimpairment at least annually, and wheneverthere is an indicationthatthe asset may be impaired.

iii. lf the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generatin8 unit) is estimated to be less than its
carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is reduced to its
recoverab e amount. An impairment loss is recognised i and Loss-

Catesorv of asset Estimated useful life Depreciation Rate

Land lndefinite aa/"

40 vears 2.5%

Fla.t.nme.h:ni.il.^IinmEnt 25 vears 4%

Hiph Tension Transmisssion Line 35.1vears 2.85%

Low Tension Transmission Line 25 vears 4%

Tools 10 vears 10%

FrrrnitrrrF & FiYrrrre 10 vears 10%
5 years

70%

Vehicle
6.67 years

154/o
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Salleri chialsa Electricity Company Ltd.

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended on 3l Ashad 2080

3.5 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equiva ents in the balance sheet conprise cash at banks and on hand and demand

deposits with an orginal maturity of three months or less and highiy liquid investments that are

readily convertibe into known amounts of cash and which are subiect to an insignificant rlsk of
changes ln va Lre.

3.5 lnventories

Cost of inventories includes cost of purchase, costs of converslon and other costs incurred in bringing

the inventories to their present location and condition. lnventories of stores, spare parts and loose

tools are stated at lower of first in first out method and net rea izabe va ue. Net realizable value

represents the estlmated se ling price for inventories in the ordinary course of buslness iess all

estimated costs of compiet on and estlmated costs necessary to make the sa e.

3.7 Revenuerecognition

i) Sale oI Electricity
Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that economc benefit will flow to the
Company and that the revenue can be reliably measured. Revenue is measured at the fair value of
ihe conslderation received or recelvab e. Revenue is reduced for estimated rebates and other similar
allowances. Revenue is recognised when substantial risks and rewards of ownership is transferred to
the buyer under the terms of the contract.

ii) Dividend and ;nterest income
Dividend income (net of withho ding taxes) from investments is reco8nised when the shareholder's

right to receive payment has been estabished (provded that it is probable that the economic

benef ts wi I flow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured re iably.

lnterest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probabie that the economic benefits
wlll flow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. lnterest income is

accrued on a tlme basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effectlve interest rate
applicable, which is the rate that exacty discounts estimated future cash receipts through the
expected ife of the financial asset to that asset's net carrying amount on initial recognition.

3.8 Foreign currencv transactions

The functional currency of the Company is determlned on the basis of the primary economic

environment in which it operates. The functional currency of the Company is Nepalese Rupee (NRs.)-

3.9 Employment Benefits

The Company has schenres of employment benefits namey provident fund, employee gratuity,

salaries and allowances and accumulated leave payable as per emp oyee seruice manual.

Defined contribution plan - Provident Fund

Under defined contribution plans, provident fund, the company pays pre_defined amounts to
separate funds and does not have any legal or informal obliSation to pay additional sums.

Contributions to defined contribution schemes {Provident fund) are charged to the profit or loss

statement in the year to which lhey relate as the company has no further defined obl;gations beyon

monthly contributions. Contributions to defined contribu,
Provident Fund (Karmachari Sanchaya Kosh).

h'tM2
are deposited with Employee



Salleri Chialsa Electricity Cornpany Ltd.

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended on 3l Ashad 2080

Defined benefit plan - Gratuity Fund

Company provides gratuity faci ity to empioyee based on its employee senr'ice regulation. Such is

provided based on rompieted years of serv ce method. A I staffs who have completed three years in

service are entitled to a gratLrity of one month salary for each completed year.

Company has deposited amount in approved retiremeni fund towards fulfil ing the gratuity liability.
Considering the cost benefit matter and size of the bus ness ol the company, company has decided
not to carry out actuarial valuation of gratuity and leave liabilities and considers that, if such was

carried out, the impact would not have been material.

Short term and long-term employment benetits
i. A liability is recognised for benefits accruing to employees in respect of wages and salaries and

allowances in the period the related senr'ice is rendered at the undiscounted amount of the benefits
expected to be paid in exchange for that service.

li. Liabilities recognised in respect of short term employee beneflts are measured at the undiscounted
amount of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the related service.

iii. Compensated absences which are not expected to occua within twelve months after the end of the
period in which the employee renders the re ated services are recognised as a liability at the present

value of the obligation as at the Balance sheet date determined based on an actuarial valuation.
However, the company has not carried out actuarial valuation this year due to few permanent staffs
and considering cost benefit ana ysis, it believes that current estimates based on accrued method are
nearest approximate to such valuation.

3.1O Taxation

lncome tax on the profit or loss for the year comprises current taxes and deferred taxes. ncome tax
s recognized in the profii or loss statement except to the extent that it relates to ltems recognized
directly to equity.

Current tax
Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxab e income for the year using tax rates at the
balance sheet date and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years,

lncome tax rate applicable to company is 20%.

i. Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet method, providing for temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the
amounis used for taxation purposes. The amount of deferred tax provided is based on the expeded
rea lzation or sett ement of the carrying amount of assets and llabillties using tax rates at the balance
sheet date.

ii. A deferred tax asset is recognlzed only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will
be available against whlch the asset can be utilized. The carrying arrount of deferred tax assets is

reviewed at the end of each reporting perlod and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable

that sufficient taxable profits wlll be aval ab e to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.
iii. Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the

perlod in which the liability is settled or the asset re.lized, based on tax rates (and tax laws)that have

been enacted or substantive y enacted by the end of the reporting per od.
iv. Rate of 25% has been taken for computation of deferred tax on share investment with assumptio

that income from sale of shares do not fall under the con re of 20%.
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Salleri Chialsa Electricity Company Ltd.
Notes to the financial statements

For the year ended on 31Ashad 2080

3.11 Earnings per share

Easic and diluted €arnings per share s computed by dividing the profit/ (loss) for the year by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding durlng the year

3.12 Provisions, contingencies and commitments

i Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (egal or constructive) as a

resu t of a past event, it is probable that an outf ow of resources embodying economic benefits will
be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation.

ii. When the Company expects some or a of a provision to be reimbursed, for example, under an
insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset, but only when the
reimbursement is virtually.ertain

iii. The expense relatin8 to a provison is presented in the statement of profit and loss net of any
reimbursement.

iv. f the effect of the time va Lre of money is material, provislons are discounted using a current pre-tax
rate that ref ects, when appropri.te, the risks specific to the iability. When discounting is used, the
increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

v. A provlsion for onerous contracts ls recogn sed when the expected benefits to be derived by the
Company from a contraci are lower than the unavoidable aost of meeting its obllgations under the
contract, The provislon is measured at the present value of the lower of the expected cost of
terminating the contraci and the expccted net cost of continuing with the contract. Before a

provision is established, the Company recogn ses any impairment loss on the assets assoclated with
that contract.

vi. A contingent liability s a poss ble ob gation that arises from past events whose existence wil be

confirmed by the occLrrTence or non occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the
control of the Company or a present obligation that is not reco8nized because it is not probable that
an outflow of resources will be required to seitle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in
extremely rare cases where there ls a llability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be
measured reliably. The Company does not recognize a contingent iabi ity but discloses its existence
in the standalone financial statements.

vii.A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not
wholly within the control of the entlty.

viii. Commitments include the amount of purchase order (net of advances) issued to parties for
completion of assets.

ix. Provisions, contingent iabilities, contingent assets and commitments are reviewed at each reporting
period.

3.13 Finenciallnstruments

i. Financlal instruments
Financia aslets and financial llabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the
contract embodying the related financial instruments. Al financial assets, financial iiabilities and

financial guarantee contra.ts are inltiaLly rneasured at transaction cost and where such values are

different from the fair value, at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition or issue of financial assets and financia liabilitles (other than financlal assets and financlal
iabi ities at falr value through profit and loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value measured
on iniiial re(o8r itioro!frar.:a;isero'IOaOO?l l.ab'liLv. Trdrsa(ton (osrs dirpctlv attriburable toN l
ihp a.qL 5itio; o' fhar.iat acser """ ffif i" rtfUlq'", dt dr vdlre (n.ough profitd'dd-lo!5 
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Salleri Chialsa Electricity company Ltd.

Notes to the financial statements
Forthe year ended on 3l Ashad 2080

immediatey recognsed ln the statement of profit.nd ioss. ln case of interest free oT concession

loans/debentures/preference shares given to subsidiarles, associates and joint ventures, the excess

of the actual arnount of the loan over lnitial measure at falr value ls accounted as an equity
investment.

ii. Effective interest method
The effective interest nrethod is a method of ca culating the amortised cost of a financial lnstrument
and of a ocating interest income or expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate i5

lhe rate that exactly discounts future cash recerpts or payments through the expected life of the
financial instrument, or where appropriate, a shorter period.

lncome/ expense arising on financial instruments after appying an effective interest rate is

recognised in Statement of Proflt and Loss and is included in the "Other finance income" or "Other

finance cost" ilne item.

iii.Financialassets
Financial assets at amortized cost
Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost if these financlal assets are held within
a business mode whose objective ls to hold these assets in order to co Lect contractual cash flows
and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are

solely payments of principaland interest on the principal arnount outstanding.

Financial assets measured at fair value
Financial assets are measured at fair va ue through other comprehenslve income if these financial
assets are held within a business model whose objective is to hold these assets in order to coliect

contractual cash flows or to sell these financial assets and the .ontractLral terms of the financial asset
give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding. The Company in respect of equity investments (other than in

subsidiaries, assoclates and joint ventures) which are not held for trading has made an irrevocable
election to present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value of such

equity instruments. Such an election is made bv the Company on an instrument by instrLrment basis

at the time of initial recognition of such equity investments.
Financial asset not measured at amort sed cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income

is carried at fair value through the statement of profit and ioss.

For finanaial assets maturing within one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying amounts

approximate fair value due to the shorter maturlty of these lnstruments.

lmpairment of financial assets
Loss allowance for expected credit losses is recognised for financlal assets rneasured at amortised

cost and fair value through the statement of proflt of loss.

The company recognises impairment loss on trade receivables using expected credlt loss model, For

financial assets whose credit risk has not significantly increased since initial recognition, loss

allowance equal to twelve months expected credit losses is recognised. Loss allowance equalto the
lifetime expected credit osses is recognlsed f the credit risk on the financlal instruments has

signlficantly increased since initial recognition.

De-recognition of f inancial assets

The Company de reco8nises a financla asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from
the financial asset expire, or it transfers nancial asset and the transfer q

recognition u nder NFRS 9.
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Salleri Chialsa Electricity Company Ltd,

Notes to the financial statements
Forthe year ended on 3l Ashad 2080

lf the Company neither transfeas nor retalns substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and

rontinues to controlthe transferred assel, the Company reco8nises ts retained interest in the assets

and an associated iability for amounts it may have to pay.

lf the Company retains substantia ly all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial

asset, the Conlpany contlnues to recognlse the financal asset and also recognises a collateralised

borrowing for the proceeds received
On de recognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the c.rrying amounts

measured at the date of de-recognition and the cons deration received is recognised in statement of
profil or loss.

iv. F;nancial liabilities and equity instruments

Classification as debt or equity
Financial iabilities and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified according to the
substance of the contaactual arrangements entered 

'nto 
and the definitions of a financial liability and

an equity instrument

Equity lnstruments
An equity instrument is any contra.t that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the Company

after deducting al of its liabilities. Equity instruments are recorded at the proceeds received, net of
direct issue costs.

FinancialLiabilities
Financia liabilities are initially measured at fair value, net of transaction costs, and are subsequently

measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest rate method where the tlme value of money

is significant. lnterest bearing bank loans, overdrafts and issued debt are initially measured at fair
value and are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method. Any

difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the settlement or redemption of
borrowings is recognised over the term of the borrowings in the statement of profit and loss.

For trade and other payables matur ng within one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying

amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments

De-recognition of financial liability
A fifancial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled

or expires. When an existing financial liabiLity is replaced by another from the same lender on

substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liabillty are substantial!y modified, such an

exchange or modiflcation is treated as the de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition

of a new liability The difference in the respective carrying amount! is recognised in the statement of
profit and loss.

v. Off-setting of financial instruments
Financial assets and financial Liabilities are offset and the net amount is repo(ed in the standalone

baiance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right io offset the recognised amounts and

there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realize the assets and settle the liabilities

slfirultaneouslV.

vi. Fair Value Measurements
The Conrpany measures financia instruments, such as,

at each balance sheet date. Fair value is the
transier a abl ity ln an orderLy transactlon

xx*
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The fair value measurement ls based on ihe presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or
transfer the liabi ity takes piace either:
i) ln the principat market for the asset or I ability, or
ii) ln the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability.
The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessib e by the Company.
The fair value of an asset or a iabiity is measured uslng the assumptions that market participants
would use when pr cing the asset or iiabllity, assuming that market participants act in their economic
besi interest.
A fair vaiue measurement of a non financial alset takes into account a market participant's abitity to
generate e.onomlc benefts by Using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it io another
market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.
The Company uses valuation technlques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
suffic ent data are aval ab e to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs
and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.
Ali assetsand iabilities for which fairvalue is measured ordisclosed in thefinanciat statements are
.ategorised within the fair vaLue hierarchy, described as foi o\^/s, based on the lowest level input that
is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:
Level 1 - Q!oted (unadjusted) market prlces in active markets for identical assets or llabilities
Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest evel input that is significant to the fair value

measurement is direct y or indirect y observable
Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest evel input that is signlficant to the fair value
meaSUrement s !nobservable
For the purpose of tair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities
on the basis of the nature, characterlstics and risks of the asset or I abllity and the level of the fair
value hierarchy as exp ained above.

3.14 Financial risk manaSement objectives and policies

The Company's business activlties expose lt to a variety of financial risks, namety prtmarity to
fluctuations in interest rates, equity prices, iquidity and credit risk, which may adversely impact the
fair value of its financia instrLlments. The Company's Board and senior management has overall
responsibilty for the establishment and oversight of the Company's risk management. The
Company's risk management practices are established to identify and analyse the risks faced bv the
Company, to set appropriate risk limits and contaols and to monitor risks and adherence to limits.
Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to ref ect changes in market conditions
and the Company s activities.
The Rilk Managemeni is done by the Company's management that provides asslrrance that the
Company's finanria risk activities are governed by appropriate procedures and that financiat risks are
identified, ineasured and managed in accordance with the Company s policies and risk objectives.
The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks which are
summarized below:-

a. Credit risk
Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resultinB in
financia oss to the Company. The Company is formed for distribution of e ectricity to locaL people of
Salleri and Conrpany's counterparties are a I loca people and it ls not expected that those willdefault
the payment

V.
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Notes to the financial statements

Forthe yea. ended on 3l Ashad 2080

b. lnterest rate risk
nterest rate risk is the risk that the falr value or future cash fows of a financial instrument will

fiuctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Company's exposure to the rlsk of changes

in market nterest rates reLates prmarily to the Company's investment in fixed deposit, Since, the
interest rate rlsk is influenced L,y market lorces, SCECO has little ro e to play for minimizing this risk.

c. Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will face in meeting its obiigations associated with its
financial liabilities The Company's approach to managing liquldity is to ensure that it will have

sufficient flrnds to meet its liabilltles when due without incurring unacceptable losses. ln doing this,

management considers both normal and stressed conditlonS. A material and sustained shortfall in

our cash flow could create potential buslness continuity risk.

nordertocontro liquidity rlsk and for better working capital management, the Company's Finance

department regu ar y monitors the cash position to ensure it ha! sufficient cash on going basis to
meet operational needs. Any short term surp us cash generated by the operating entities, over and

above the amount requlred for working capital management and other operational requirements,

are aetained as cash and cash equivalents or lnvestment in the form of fixed deposit.

3.15 CapitalManagement

Forthe purpose ofthe Company's capital management, capita includes issued capital andall other
equity reserves attributable to the equity holders of the company. The Company manages its capital

\o d\ lo \dte8Ld d l\ dbrl 1,, lo , on'rnu- ,r . d 8o rg.on' prn

No changes were made in the objertives, policies or processes for managing capital during the
current and previous year.

3.16 Employee Bonuses

Bonu! is provlded @5% of profit .s per Bonus Act 2030 ad Bonus Regulation 2039.

3.17 Accounting of Grant

Grant related to assets are accounted and presented in statement of financial position by setting up
grant as deferred income, in line with NAS 20. The capita Brants received by company are presented

under deferred income wlth correspond ng debit to related assets and on each year, amount equal to
depreciation on such grant assets are adjusted to deferred income and included in statement of
profit or loss.

3.18 CorporateSocialResponsibility
Company is not required to allocate amount from its profit to corporate social responsibility under
section 54 and sectlon 17 of lndustrial tnterprise Act 2076. The amount allocated in prevlous year

has been transferred to retained earnings.

3.19 Events after Reporting Period
There is no any event occurring after reportin8 date that requires disclosure or adiustment to
financialstatements.

3.20 Reporting Period
The reporting periods for the financia siatements are as follows:
C-Ipnr.rdrpnF_loll,ldr,ra'po<ton ll 

^.hdo2080
Comparative statement of tinancia position -
Current statement of profit or loss and ot

\

iA
ive income F.Y. 2079 80"#:;';Compafative statement of prof t or oss a

had 2079
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Salleri Chialsa ElectricityCompany ltd.
Notes to Financial Statements

As at 3l Ashadh 2080
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Note 4.2

Particulars
Balance at 32 Ashad 2079 t95,377.OO

Additions
Disposals

Balance at 3l Ashad 2080 t95,377.00

Accumulated depreciation
Balance at 32 Ashad 2079 195,376.00

Charge forthe year

Adjustment
Balance at 31 Ashad 2080 19s,376.00

Net book value

Balance at 32 Ashad 2079 1.00

Balance at 3l Ashad 2080 1.00



Salleri Chialsa Electricity Compeny Ltd.

Notes to Financial Statements
As at 3l Ashadh 2080

lnvestment

Trade Receivable

Note 4.3

Note 4.4

Particulars As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079

Non-current
At Amortized Cost

At Falr Value (refer 4.3.2) 22,314,121.60 17 ,340,600 .40

5ub-rotal 22,374,727.60 17,340,600.40

Current

At Amortized Cost (refer 4.3.1) 101,900,000.00 88,000,000.00

Sub-total 101,900,000.00 88,000,000.00

Total 124,274,727 .60 105,340,600.40

Note 4.3.1

Particulars As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079

Fixed Deposit 101,900,000.00 88,000,000.00

Total 101,900,o00.00 88,000,000.00

Note 4.3.2

Particulars As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079

lnvestment in Shares

Public Entities

Companies

Other Entities

22,37 4,727 .60
22,374,721.60

17,340,600.40

77 ,340,600.40

Total 22,374,727,60 L7,34O,600.40

RFfer 4.3.2.a lor details of share invesrmenr

Particulars As at 31.03-2080 As at 32.03.2079

Non-current

Sub-total
Current
Electricity Sales Receivable

Reconnection Charges Receivable

8,385,970.90 73,787,931.87

sub-total I,385,97O.47 L3,747,93L.8L

Total 4386,97O.47 t3,7a7,931-8t

00,*r
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Salleri Chialsa Electricity Company Ltd.

Notes tb Financial statements

As at 3l Ashadh 2080

Other Financial Assets

lnventories

Note 4.5

Note 4.6

Particulars As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079

Non-current

Sub-total

Current
Telephone Deposit

Staff Loan and Advance

Miscellaneous Assets

lnterest Receivable

2,132 07

584,924-13

336,917.42

335,648.25

9,011.86

755,624.25

127,622.05

262,226.59

sub-tota! t,260,282.47 1,154,444.15

Total t,260,282.47 7,t54,444.7 5

As at 32,03.2079

214,162.22

3 ,\11 ,962 _53

285,564 11

29,a24.94

1,952,141.35

659,987 02

27s,190 93

7al ,o24.59
32,168.00

210,085 14

161,806.91

61,199 _94

1A),47 4.AO

127,600.00

390,624.47

4,205,133.83

305,745.24

30,199.94

7,7 64,924.0L

519,309.03

233,660.54

322,490.92

36,618.00

222,420.77

212,t15.56
7,559.98

702,474.00

127,600.00

HT Materials

LT Materia s

E ectrical Materials
Fixing Materials
Machines/Machnlcal Spare Parts

Power House Material!
Construction Materials
Painting Equipments & Materials
MisceLlaneous Materials
Guest House Materials
Tools/Workshop Materials
Stationary Materials
Backstopping Spare Parts

Campine/Kilchen Materials

8,631,791.72

,\, A.-LLe 
w
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Salleri Chialsa Electricity Company l-td.

Notes tb Financial Statements
As at 3l Ashadh 2080

Cash and Cash Equivalent

Other Current Assets

Current tax (net)

Note 4.7

Note 4.8

Note 4.9

Particulars As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079

Cash at ba n!
Rastrjya Banijya Bank Ltd.

Sidd hartha Bank Lid.

NMB Bank Ltd.

Nabil Bank Ltd. (We fare Fund)

Kunrari Bank Ltd.

Cash in hand

24,941,195.52

4,353,922 _35

5,985,437.48

281,846.12

62t,356.44
226.O4

10,008,860.43

968,151.3s

a,749 ,952.96
280,886.30

1,347,025.25

4,485.00

Total 32,202,543.91 20,7s9,361.29

Particulars As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079

Other Assets

Deferred Employee Benef it Expenses

23,184.08

1,O11,250_OA

10,147.98

21,494.53

864,750.00

39,327.92

Total 1,110,582,06 92s,s65.45

As at 31,03,2080 As at 32.03.2079

Tax Llabllity

s,786,060.08
(s,39s,10s.79)

5,aag,97 8.62
(s,034,807.88)

Total 390,954.29 gss,t70.74

>F>
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Salleri Chialsa Electricity Company Ltd.

Notes td Financial Statements

As at 3l Ashadh 2080

Share Capital

Other Equity

Borrowing

Note 4.10

Note 4.11

Note 4.12

I' 4o* o
s

Particulars As at 31.03.2080 As at 32,03.2079

Authorized Share Capit?-!

lssued Share Capita

5 ll. P.p_e.pnrp,_d e\ o) 1000Per \ld

1,000,000 Ordinary Shares @ 10 per Share

Pald up 5ha re capita

51,412 Preference Shares @ 1000 Per Share

1,000,000 Ordinary Shares @ 10 per Sh.re

80,000,000.00

51,412,000.00

10,000,000.00

51,412,000.00

10,000,000.00

80,000,000.00

51,412,000.00

10,000,000.00

s1,412,000.00

10,000,000.00

Total 51,412,000.00 61,412,000,00

Particulars As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079

Emergency FLrnd

RenewalFund

Fair Value Reserve

1,463,103.50

1,463,103.50

15,050,892.23

1,463,103.50

1,463,103.50

17,275,296-43

Total 7'',977,099,23 14,201,503.83

As at 31.03.2080

Non-current
Current



Salleri Chialsa Eledricity Company Ltd.

Notes t; Financial Statements

As at 3l Ashadh 2080

Employee Benefit Liabilities Note 4.13

* Consldering the cost benefit analvsis, actuarial va lration of gratuity and leave liability has not

been carried out.

Other Financial Liabilities Note 4.14

Delerred lncome Note 4.15

Particulars As at 31.01.2080 As at 32.03.2079

Non-current

6ratuity Liability

Leave Liability

4,185,487 67

(3,8s3,868 44)

1,362,910 _22

4,968,819.7 7

14 ,228,7 81.59)

L,156,313 .48

Sub-tolal 2,294,523.45 1,896,411,60

Current

Bonus Payable

Medical Reimbursement Payable

1,524,89172
124,442.24

1,761,891.88

160,O42.24

sub-t6tal t,644,933.96 1,927,934.12

Total 3,939,457 .4t 3,8!4,34s.72

Particulars As at 31.03.2080 As at 32,03.2079

Non-current
Advance towards share

Prepaid Cost Participation 644,000.00

836,250.00

826,846.00

Sub-total 644,000.00 1,663,096.00

Current
Staff Payable

Corporate Social Responsibility

TDS Paya bl,"

Other Payable

Advance Connection Fee

65,364.28

I,145.63
1,859,593.90

921,090.69

49542.64

a,141.96

1,a59 ,a61 .19

Sub-total 2,853,194.50 1,918,151.79

Total 3,497,194.5O 3,5Aa,247 .79

Particulars As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079

Grant Towards E/M Equipment

Grent Towards Black Stopping Material
Other Capital Grant

45,889,112.38

7 44,265.20

1,404,45143

4a ,3t ,686.22
7 40,265_24

1,444,451-43

Total //^*autio,\r 48,033,829.01 50,462,402.85

S-Ptj
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Salleri Chialsa Electricity Company Ltd.

Notes tb Financial Statements
As at 3l Ashadh 2080

Def erred Tax Liability/(Assets) Note 4.16

Note 4.17

Note 4.18

Particulars As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03-2079

Property, Plant & Equipment and lntangible
Assets

lnvestment in Shares

Gratulty Llabiity
Leave Liabilitv

12,788,616.60 12,112,342.1 5

3 ,7 58,432.28

1993 ,17 5 .94)

1231 ,262.1A)

5,016,964.08
(186,122.6s)

l2t 2 ,s82 .A4l

Total a7,?46,675.98 14,705,696.39

Deferred tax charged to SoPl 17,382,447.8O) (895,137.92)

Trade Payable

Other Current Liabilities

Particulars As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079

Fee Received in Advance

Payable to NEA for electrlcity purchase

44340.69

3,885,813.60

Total 3,934,t54.29

Particulars As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079

Staff Welfare Fund 290,fi5.14 283,210.16

Totel 290,tos.74 283,210.16



Salleri Chialsa Electricity Company Ltd.

Notes to Financial Statements
Forthe year ended 3l Ashad 2080

Revenue from operation Note 4.19

A't

Particulars
40,107,990.00

12,650.00

1,183,800.00

26,570.00

s3,740.00

2,950.00

785,338.63

305,792.18

179,385.00

619,294.00

3,000.00

1,616,015.40

21,500.00

7r7,403.50
256,997.OO

Sa le ol electrlcity
Other services

App ication Fee

Temporary Level Upgradjng

Disconnection Fee

Cab e loint Charge

SDB & Loss Damage Char8e/Miscellaneous

Technical Service Charge

Leve Upgrading Charge

Rent of other Materials
New Connection Charges

Connection Fee (NDHH)

Earthing Charge

Sale EL

38,406,665 20

13,075.00

1,573,110.00

14,615.00

96,700.00

740 00

l93,l4l ao

461,196.25

251,137 A1

630,249 60

3,000.00

2,411,648 54

27,500.00

446,770.00

46,102.00

Sale of Electricity decreased due to breakdown of coupling of machine-1 and machine 2, which resulted in

loss ofgeneration of e lectricity for about three months by machine-1and about one months by machine-2.

.ri#\-\
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Salleri Chialsa Electricity Company Ltd.

Notes to Financial Statements

For the year ended 3l Ashad 2080

Cost of Revenue

Other lncome

Note 4.20

Note4,21

Particulars 2079-80 2018-79

Cost of Purchase

Electricity from NEA

Emplovee Expenses

Salaries

Remote Area Allowance

Children Alowance
PF Contribut on

Dashain Bonus, PH & HQ Allowance
Accrued Gratuity Expenses

Accrued Leave Expenses

Training & Upgrading

Communication Expenses

Electricity Rebate

Overtime
Staff MedicalScheme
NFRS interest expenses

Staff Bonus

Other Direct Expenses

Repair and Maintenance

CivilStructure (PH)

B!ilding
Plant and Machinery
HT Transmission Line

LT Transmission Line

Too s

Depreciation

CivilStructures
Plant and Machinery
High Tension Transmlssion Line

Low Tension Transmission Line

3,008,037.60

3,008,037.60

rL,67L,344.77
4,370,058.00

2,447,597.O8

68,400.00

437,005.50

399,431.08

1,008,363.97

486,889.06

33,000.00

39,592.50

670,948.06

L29,367.13

19,804.07

1,520,497.72

rL3O7 ,AS7 .46

4,789,080.59

352,386.17

7,231,472.17

711,034.80

501,599.05

1,791,rcg.57

95,419.39

6,5L4,777 .r7
1,530,167.99

2,001,474.'16

1,004,855.25

7,454,290.44

121,988.33

2,S24,Z1A.OO

2,524,218.O0

10,348,s57.15

3,113,603.00

3,443,792.44

55,19s.00

245,646.50

180,319.00

784,461.26

149,583.65

33,900.00

35,957.50

350,575.40

143,198.25

50,433.27

1,761,891.88

9,789,992.64

3,053,313.40

152,824.46

156,595.28

299,505.55

480,045.10

1,886,812.07

87,530.93

6,726,679.U
1,527,627.62

1,984,865.44

1,317,853.04

1,790,205.39

106,117.75

Total 25,947 ,244.23 22,662,767.79

Particulars 2079-80 2014-19

Dividend lncome

lnsurance Claim Received

Transferred from Deferred lncome 

^

335,097.59

469,317.00

2,428,513 .84

85,705.28

2,428,513.84

Total 3,232,948.43 2,514,219.12

Mi9 f'"lxxi .Fll
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Salleri Chialsa Electricity Company Ltd.

Notes to iinancial Statements
Forthe year ended 3l Ashad 2080

Administrative and Operating Expenses Note 4.22

Particulars 2079-80 2078-79

OperatinE Expenses

Offlce Materials/Stationery

Printing, Coples & Bindlngs

Communlcation
Study Tour

StaffTravel
Audit Fee & Expenses

Bank CharBes

Cu turalWorship
C eaning Material
Software/Web SiteUpgrading Expenses

lnternal Electricity Consumption

Consultancy Servlces

Subscription/Signboard/Advertisement Expenses

Recruitment Expenses

Registration & La nd Revenue

Per Diem

Transportation & Documentation
Miscelaneous Expense

lnsurance Expenses

Social Activities
shareholders/Directors Expenses

Directors Meeting Fees

Dlrectors Lodging/Foodlng

AGM Preparation Cost

Repair and Maintenance

Furniture & Fixture

Office Machine
Vehicles

Other Works

Compound lvlaintenance Work
Annual Maintenance costs

Depreciation and Amortization
Office Equipment
Furniture and Fixtures

Vehic es

Amortization of software

2,3OO,O72.36

72,O55.OO

60,795.00

a7,394."14

43,100.00

300,396.00

206,713.00

4,767.OO

138,165.00

21,109.00

46,612.50

46,902.00

27,000.oo

94,204.00

29,O45.OO

441,904.00

424,400.00

27,900.00

12,329.50

227,aA6.62

623,a17.63

15,500.00

334,427.63

271,190.OO

62,625-33

10,295.00

15,350.33

36,910.OO

7,4A2,457 .43

435,663.79

1,046,794.O4

L96,a26-29

752,476.29

44,010.00

1,809,552.53

100,830.00

53,121.00

109,109.89

39,000.00

335,230.90

334,229.O0

947.O0

165,765.00

44,050.15

M,494.O0

91,100.00

21,060.00

20 185.00

51,595.00

144,493.25

26,750.O0

30,720.79

187,066.33

6,405.22

898,897.60

19,500.00

597,796.60

281,601.00

48,912.61

1,503.13

8,900.00

38,509.48

7,462,773,47

309,716.19

1,153,057.28

105,258.69

77,145.74

6,249.85

11,002.50

10,870.60

Total 4,665,O99.44 4,325,404,50

Particulars 2079-80 2078-79

cost of Revenue /;/t^e,, ;h\ 6,sr8,777.17 6,7 26,619.24

^dl.]r 
|,r.dl .. "r d Ope," ,1.9 .p- 

'. '"\\ 196,826.29 1Q5268.69

Total l\ : soukr T"" trll 6,71s,603.46 6dq k.e3

fn-(\ qr''X Sf"-".2 -, l,n (i
-z:/ i- rr

Total of depreciation and a rtization is as fo lows:

It\*v
X\""'ft



Salleri Chlalsa Electricity Company Ltd.

Notes to Financial statements

For the year ended 3l Ashad 2080

To d'o'rFpdir and n arr'Frd1' F ( a( lo o\
Particulars 207g-a0 2078-79

Cost of Revenue 4,789,080.69 3,063,313.40

Administrative and Operatlng Expenses 62,625.33 44,912.67

Total 4,857,706.O2 3,t12,226,O7

lncome Tax Expenses

Note 4.23

Particulars 2019-aO 2078-7q

Current year tax expenses

Adjustment of previous year tax expenses

5,395,10s.79 5,034,807.88

Total s,395,105.79 s,034,807.88

Reconciliation of current year tax expenses

Profit as per profit or loss statement
Lessidividend income

Add: CSR expenses

Add: depreciation as per books

Addi repalr as per books

Add: gratuity and eave expenses

Less: depreciation as per tax
Less: repair as per tax

28,896,942.12
(335,097.59)

6 ,l 15 ,603 _46

4 ,8s1,706.02
1,495,253.03

(10,193,073.38)

(4,4ss,805 l1)

28,826,504.78

{8s.70s.28)
6,405.22

6,a37,947.93

3,112,226.07

934,044.91

117,368,242.O1l
3,083,146.12)

..2'r D,lt\ ,{

'" vA-



s.1 Share Capital

a) Equity Shares: Company has equlty shares of Rs l0facevaLue thccompositoaolshareholdersisasfolows:

Additional lnformation

SalleriChialsa Electricitycompany Ltd.

Notes to Financial Statements

Forthe year ended 3l Ashad 2o8o

33.00%

33.00%

34.A0%

s0.00%

50 00%

Swiss Ag€ncy for Development Cooperation {SDC) dec ded to handoler th-" shares held by them to the local

government of Nep. , So !dudhkund; Munlc p.lity, 50 ukhumbu Ac.ord ng y, the declsion was made in the

185rr Boar.l Meetlng dated l€stha 91r', 2080 to tr.nsfer the shareq of 5DC to 5olududhkunda Municipality. Now

th-" Solududhkunda Municipality hold 3,30,000 number ot equ ty share! of R! 10 e.ch and 25,706 number of
preierence rhares of Rs 1O0O each. The procc!! of share vansfer is yet to be certifred by the O{fice of Company

Regisirar.

as per the terms of thare transfer, Sol!dudhkunda Municlpa ity (SDM) l! required to lnven a rum equal to the

shares transferred in their name within 2082 ashrd. CompanY 15 Yet to receve:ny amount from SDM till

'^ Dp/elopmp ( (o'po,auo (SDrl

Holding %

33 00%

33.00%

,o.oon

are irredenrab e and do not bear any dividend.

va !e ol .ompany as like of eqrity shareholders-

amount oa lquldalion of company.

HoldinB %

50 00%

50.00%

Nepal E ectrloty Authority
So ududhkunda Municipallty

5w rs Development Corporation
Nepa Electricity Authority
Solududhkunda Municipality

b) Preference shares: Preference shar€s oJ the .ompany

Preference shareholder5 are not entitlcd to any res dua

Preference shareholder5 are entltled on y the r nvestment

Conrposltlon of prcforenc€ shareho ders ls as fo ows:

Shareholder Group

5.2

a)

Other Components of Equity

Thls reserve is created to capture the fair v.lue chanBes on equity lnvestments made by the compdnY. The

company has opted to present the changes n fair value of equily rnvestmeni through other comprehensive

income. Th€ reserve amount is net of defened t.x considered at normal .orporate tax rate.

Emergency Fund/Renewal rund
These funds have been carr ed over since many ye.15 with the oblective of cover nB any !nusual catasirophe or

losses to the company.

b)

5.3 Deferred lncome

aomp.ny has re.eiv-"d varoui asiets from sDC d!rlng connrudon ph,rse .nd nom various sources

subscquently for the purpose of.ssets generation. Such arnount have been presented under repsective

heading of asrec :nd th€ coffespond nB amou as defefred lncome 5!ch deferred incorne is

gEdu.lly trannetred to statement of prolit or

1\



salleri chialsa Electricity company Ltd.

Notes to Financial Statements

Forthe year ended 3l Ashad 2080

5 Additionallnformation
s.4 ReJated Party Transactions

R€.1.d p:rt e! oI the .ompdny .ompr les of kcy management personne ThE lnc ude! Bo.rd ol Director and

the Cener.l M.naeer ol Company.

The.ompos I on oi Board on the reporting d.rtc ls.s fo ows:

Name Position Representation

D. Mingmar Gyelzcn Sherpa chairperson Local R,6s dents

Srmccr Prasad Pokhare Dlrector Nepal Electricity Author ty

S.ntosh Kumar lha Olrector Nepal Electnclty Authority
Gane5h Prasid Lult.l Dlrector Nep.l E ectric ty Authority
Nuru Lama Sherpa D rcctor LocalResidents

Dawa ce Lr Pakhnn D rector Solududhkunda Munlcipality
T.nki Maya Basnet Director Solududhkunda wun cipa ity
N.rayan K.liShrcnhr Drrector 50 ududhkunda Municipa liy

Soard member! are pald meeting feer of Ft 500 per meet ng and company bears the expentet of travel and

ac.ommodat on Jor dire.toE travellnS to .ttend the meetinS.

Mr Bhol Raj Tlwan serv€s .s ihe Gener. Manager ln the ro e of executive chlef ol the Company since 16 Poush

2011.

Gcneral m.n.ter 5 pa d :.lary and aL owan€s .s per emp oyment contract This amount is exc usrve of accrued

gratultY, lcivc rmount r d bonus

5.5 Lien on company\ assets

The .sseG of conrpany.re not pledged as col at€rai w th any party

5.6 Contingenttiability
a. Bank Guarantee

Th€re Ls no any bafk gLr.r.ntee outstanding at the r€ponlng date.

b. Litigations or legal cases

There a no any pcnding tax m.tters.

lhere is no an\, pendinB egal case for or agalnst the company.

Unexpired Letter of Credit

Ihere is no unexpired letter of credit at the y€ar end

Capital Commitment
There ls no c.pital commltm€nt .t the yeJr end

\,fu.
,!^ \:)'V,""PL



SaLleri Chialsa Electricity Company Ltd.

Note5 to Finan.ial 5tatements
For the year ended 31 Ashad 2080

5 Additionallnlormation
5.7 Fair value Hierar.hy of Financial lnstrument

Fa r value hl.rir.hv ol i nancia rnnrume.ts are ar fol ows:

As at 31.03.2080

Level 1 Ievel 2 Level 3

Other flnanc a asets

cash and cash eq!iv.lents

724,274,124

8,386,970

7,260,242

32,242,544

22,374,724

32,242,584

101,900,000

8,386,970

1,260,282

Total 766,124,564 54,577,312 1t1,547 253

Emp oyee benefit :ab irie5

Other finan. al iab ities

3,939 45',7

1,49j,L94

3,939,451

3,497,195

Total '1,4:]6,657 7,436.652

\gly

As at 32.03.2079

Level 2 Level 3

Othe. flnanci;r as-"ts

Caih and c.ih equlv. ents

105,340,600

11,787,932

1,154,485

20,7s9,161

AC

17,340,600

24,7s9,367

88,000,000

13,)47,912

1,154,485

741,042,174 34,099,962 702,942,4r7

EmP oyee benelit labrlties
Otherfin.nclal iab itie!

1,914,75A

3,818,346

3,581,248 AC

3,934,154

3,818,346

3,541,148

Total 71,333,744 77,133,74a

9.2 b'* ffi
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